

Byung Hee KIM

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1944

FAX +82-2-6200-0811

E-MAIL bhkim@jipyong.com

Mr. Byung Hee Kim currently provides an array of consultation and litigation services at Jipyong, including insurance contracts, construction claims, public contracts, and real estate disputes.

Mr. Kim worked as an associate at Hwang Mok Park after graduating from Chungnam National University School of Law.

Education

2017 Chungnam National University, School of Law (J.D.)

2006 Yonsei University (LL.M.)

2002 Yonsei University, College of Law (LL.B.)

Experience

2021-Present JIPYONG LLC

2018-Present Member, Korean Insurance Law Association

2018-2021 Associate, HMP Law2017-2018 Associate, Daewon C&C

Honors and Recognitions

2017

Commendation from the Chief Judge of the Daejeon District Court

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2023

Financial Consumer Protection Act Commentary (Co-author), Pakyoungsa

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2017

Korea

Languages

Korean / English / German

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.